From: (L)6),

Sent: Fri, 24 Apr 2020 05:48:52 +0000
To: Fb){ﬁ)i (bXTHC) |Erichs, Alysa

Cc: Benner, Derek N[P)©). G)7)(C)
Subject: Re: Palantir <> HSI Follow-ups
Alysa,

Wanted to check-in here. | recognize your likely swamped, if you could put us in touch with your action
officers for the following, that’d be great:

SBA Fraud Task Force

SRT/Gaia demo — Who is the best person with SRT to share some of this work with?

SRT/ICM impl — we will continue to work wit%and the team here as we are able to
resource.

FALCON/RAVEN — we’d love to do a virtual innovation lab discussion, who can we coordinate
through?

Hope you’re well, thanks again for the conversation last week.

V/R,

b)(B);
ATRAYS

From:|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |@palantir.com>

Date: Monday, April 20, 2020 at 6:38 AM

To: [(P)(B); (B)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov" {P)(B); (B)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>

Cc: [0)(6); ®)7)(C)  |@ice.dhs.gov" [P)(E); (B)(7)(C)  |@ice.dhs.gov>, [0)(6), |
[0)6)._J@palantir.com>,[b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |@palantir.com>,[p)6). |
[b)®6), J@palantir.com>

Subject: Re: Palantir <> HSI Follow-ups

(b)(6);

AT

Thanks for the introduction.

It’s great to meet you.|(b)(7)(E)
[(b)(7)(E) I've
added my contact information below, looking forward to the connection to your task force leadership so
that we can better understand how we can support the team.

Thanks,

(BXEY.
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[(b)(6); |@palantir.com
(440) 227

From:|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) @ palantir.com>
Date: Friday, April 17, 2020 at 5:20 PM

To: [(b)(6); (B)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov" <[(b)(6); (b)(7)(C}@ice.dhs.gov>,[(b)(E);

[b)6):.  [@palantir.com> [B)6): (B)(7)(C) l@palantir.com>
Cc: '[b)(6); B)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov" {b)(6); (B)7)(C) |@ice.dhs. gov>,
[0)(®) J@palantir.com>
Subject: Palantir <> HSI Follow-ups

(b)(6);

HEATIAYI o)

Thanks for taking the time to meet W|th(b)(§)n bnd | yesterday. It was great to hear how both ICM and

FALCON are contributing to HSI’s mission wins and we are appreciative of the partnership and
opportunity to support HSI. To that end, | want to make sure you have my direct contact info (below)

and feel comfortable reaching out to me anytime.

(b)(3); (B)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(3); (B)(7)(E)

| look forward to partnering closely with you, perhaps we can schedule a monthly check-in going
forward?

Best,

b)(6); (b)(7)(C)
President, USG & CTO
Palantir

(c) 650-799
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